
4:00 p.m. • Call meeting to order, approve agenda, and September 16, 2025 meeting minutes. 

• Introduction of new member, Sarah Tate

• Annaul appointments and administrative rules

•

Public Hearing for property owners Mark, Jason, Deanne, and Jamie Hasler, and applciant AMG Technology 
Investment Group, dba Nextlink who have applied for a special permitted use permit for property of 9.75 acres 
located in the A-Agricultural Zoning District, described as N 1/4 NE 1/4 SW 1/4 of Section 01 of Lovell 
Township, generally located at 24491 135th Ave., Monticello, IA. More specifically, the application is to request  
new communications tower. 

•

Action for property owners Mark, Jason, Deanne, and Jamie Hasler, and applciant AMG Technology 
Investment Group, dba Nextlink who have applied for a special permitted use permit for property of 
9.75 acres located in the A-Agricultural Zoning District, described as N 1/4 NE 1/4 SW 1/4 of Section 
01 of Lovell Township, generally located at 24491 135th Ave., Monticello, IA. More specifically, the 
application is to request  new communications tower. 

• Next meeting, if needed is November 18, 2025. Application deadline is Wednesday October 29, 2025. 

JONES COUNTY
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 21 4:00 p.m.
COMMUNITY ROOM, JONES COUNTY COURTHOUSE



Jones County Board of Adjustment    September 16, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. 

Meeting Minutes     

Members present: 
 John Hinz 
  Roger Kistler 
 Kathy McDonell  
Members Absent: 
 Sarah Tate 
 Stan Reiter 
Staff present:  
 Whitney Amos – Land Use Administrator 
Visitors present:  
  
Hinz called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 
Motion by Kistler was seconded by McDonell to approve the agenda. All Aye. Motion Carried.  
 
Motion by McDonell seconded by Kistler to approve the meeting minutes for the March 18th meeting. 
 
Motion by Kistler seconded by McDonell to open the public hearing at 4:03 p.m. for Property Owners 
Joseph Netolicky and Linda Willard who have applied for a variance for property of 6.30 acres located in 
the A-Agricultural Zoning District, described as part of the SW ¼ NE ¼ of Section 23 of Rome Township, 
generally located at 14378 35th St., Olin, IA. More specifically the variance is to request the re-
establishment of residential use after more than one year has passed.  
 
Amos noted that the Board received the copies of the application, aerial map, and written report. The 
owner & applicant also received a copy of the written report as required. Amos noted that the adjacent 
landowners certified letters were received. There was one written comment from a concerned adjacent 
property owner.    
  
Motion by Kistler seconded by McDonell to close the public hearing at 4:09p.m. All aye. Motion carried.  
 
There was much discussion by the Board questioning if the applicant has proven in the application that 
the three-part standard has been met.  Since the applicants were not in attendance and unable to 
answer questions by the Board, the Board solely went off the application.  
 
Motion by McDonell seconded by Kistler to deny the variance application for Owners Joseph Netolicky & 
Linda Willard due to lack of meeting the three part standard.  
 
 
Roll call vote: 



John Hinz- 
Roger Kistler-  
Kathy McDonell- 
 
All aye. Motion carried. 
 
The next regular scheduled meeting is October 21, 2025, with the application deadline being 
Wednesday October 1, 2025. 
 
Motion by Kistler seconded by McDonell to adjourn at 4:28p.m.  All aye.  Motion carried. 



 1 

 
 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES 

JONES COUNTY 
Adopted October 2025 

 
 
In compliance with Iowa Code, Section 335.12 and the Jones County Zoning Ordinance, 
Title VI - Property & Land Use, the following rules and procedures are hereby adopted by 
the Jones County Board of Adjustment. 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

The Board shall consist of five (5) members appointed by the Board of Supervisors.  The 
members shall reside within Jones County and all the members shall reside outside the 
corporate limits of any city. Each member shall be appointed for a term of five (5) years, 
except that with the initial board one (1) member shall be appointed for a term of five (5) 
years, one (1) member for a term of four (4) years, one (1) member for a term of three (3) 
years, one (1) member for a term of two (2) years, and one (1) member for a term of one 
(1) year.  Members shall be removable for cause by the Board of Supervisors upon written 
charges and following public hearing. Vacancies shall be filled for the unexpired term of 
any member whose term becomes vacant. 

OFFICERS 
 
The Board of Adjustment shall select a chairperson at the first regular meeting in July to 
serve for a period of one (1) year (July 1-June 30).  In his or her absence, an acting 
chairperson will be designated by the other members. 

 
DUTIES 

 
The chairperson, or in his absence, the acting chairperson, will preside at all meetings, 
appoint committees, administer oaths, compel the attendance of witnesses and perform 
such other duties as may be ordered by the Board. 
 

OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 

The Jones County Land Use Office is designated as the office of the Board of Adjustment.  
The Land Use Administrator shall be responsible for the secretary’s duties; record and 
maintain minutes of the meetings, ensure that the minutes are adopted and perform such 
other duties as the board may determine.  
 

 
 
 
 



 2 

MEETINGS 
 
The Board shall determine regular meeting dates. The chairperson, secretary or applicant   
may request special meetings.  All meetings of the Board of Adjustment shall be open to 
the public. The secretary shall keep and file records of the public hearings and other official 
actions. The secretary will provide the Board notice of the special meeting, purpose and 
time 48 hours in advance.  If the special meeting is at the request of the applicant, costs of 
the special meeting will be assessed to the applicant.  
 

QUORUM 
 
A quorum of the board shall consist of 3 members.  A quorum may be formed if one 
member of the three-person quorum is participating by teleconference.  Without a quorum, 
no business will be transacted and no official action on any matter will take place. 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

On receipt of the application and filing fee, the Land Use Administrator shall place the 
application on the next regular Board of Adjustment meeting agenda and publish the public 
hearing notice including time and place at least five (5) days prior to the hearing, but no 
longer than twenty (20) days in the officially designated newspapers of the County. In 
addition, certified mailings shall be sent to all adjoining property owners with the time and 
place of the hearing. 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
Call to order 
Approval of agenda 
Approval of minutes of previous meeting  
Reports of officers, committees, staff 
Unfinished business 
New Business: Appeals and applications on the agenda 
Time open for citizens wishing to address the Board on matters not on the established 
agenda  
Any other discussion or announcements  
Notice of next meeting 
Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 3 

ORDER OF PUBLIC HEARING  
 

Report by the Land Use staff 
Appellants or applicants side of the case 
Observer comments/case 
Comment by Land Use staff 
Appellant’s rebuttal 
Action by Board 

 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 
Persons other than Board members shall be permitted to address the Board on specific 
agenda items. 
 
A citizen addressing the Board shall state his name and address. 
 
Citizens shall be limited to three minutes speaking time per item unless additional time is 
granted by the presiding officer.  Total citizen input on any subject under Board 
consideration shall be limited to a fixed period determined by the presiding officer. 
 
Citizen comments must be directed to the subject under consideration.  The presiding 
officer shall rule on the relevance of citizen comments.  Citizens making personal, 
impertinent or slanderous remarks shall be barred by the presiding officer from further 
comment before the board. 
 
The Board may, in its discretion, allow citizens who wish to raise a matter not on the 
agenda to address the Board at the end of the regular agenda 
 

MOTIONS 
 

Motions may be made by anyone on the Board except the presiding officer.  The 
administrator shall restate the motion before a vote is taken. 
 

DISCUSSION 
 

A board member shall speak only after being recognized by the presiding officer.  A 
member recognized for a specific purpose shall limit remarks to that purpose.  A member, 
after being recognized, shall not be interrupted except by the presiding officer.  
 
The presiding officer may enter into any discussion. 
 
Each board member will limit his or hers remarks to a reasonable length. 
 
The presiding officer has the right to close debate and speak last on any item. 
 



 4 

Discussion may be closed on any item at any time by the presiding officer with 
concurrence of the majority of the Board. 
 
Voting shall be by roll call and shall be recorded by aye or nay.  Every member of the 
Board, including the presiding officer, is required to vote on each motion.  A member shall 
abstain if he believes there is a conflict of interest, particularly if the conflict is of a 
financial nature.   
 
Roberts Rules of Order, Revised, shall govern all Board meetings in all cases where these 
rules do not provide the procedures to be followed. 

 
POWERS OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

 
The Board will hear: 
 
Appeals from any decision involving an alleged error in any order, requirement, decision or 
determination made by the Land Use Administrator in the enforcement of the Jones County 
Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Authorize in special use cases and variances from the terms of this Ordinance, as will not 
be contrary to the public interest, where owing to special conditions a literal enforcement of 
the provision of the ordinance will result in unnecessary hardship, and so that the spirit of 
the ordinance shall be observed, and substantial justice is done.  
 

VOTE REQUIRED 
 
The concurring vote of three members of the Board of Adjustment shall be necessary to 
reverse any order, requirement, decisions, or determination of the Land Use Administrator, 
or to decide in favor of the applicant on any matter upon which it is required to pass under 
this Ordinance, or to affect any variance of this Ordinance.  
 

 
APPLICATION FEE 

 
The Board of Supervisors will set a filing fee which the Land Use Office will collect when 
the application is filed.  The fees are payable to Jones County, Iowa, and are not 
refundable. The Land Use Administrator shall not take any action upon the application 
until the filing fee has been collected in full.   
 

 
FEES FOR SPECIAL MEETINGS 

 
The Board of Supervisors will determine the fee to hold any special meetings, when the 
special meeting was called in order to accommodate the schedule and any deadlines of the 
applicant. 

 



 5 

ETHICS 
 

Board members are expected to attend all regular and special meetings of the Board.  If a 
member has a valid reason for nonattendance, the member shall notify the Land Use 
Administrator before the meeting.  
 
Each member of the Board has an affirmative  ethical  duty  to  recuse themselves from 
hearing any matter before the Board in which financial, familial, intimate social interests, 
or public statements would call into question their ability to be impartial in the minds of a 
substantial portion of the general public; or in which a vote against the interests of one’s 
family or close associates would likely cause significant tensions in those ongoing 
relationships. 
 
Each member of the Board has an ethical duty to avoid obtaining, outside of the public 
hearing, alleged facts about, or opinions about, the merits of an application before the 
Board.  Each case must be decided only on the basis of the evidence placed on the record in 
a public hearing of a matter before the Board.  If a member of the public approaches a 
Board member, outside of the public hearing process, wanting to talk about a matter 
scheduled to be heard by the Board, the Board member should politely decline to discuss 
the matter. 
 
Each member of the Board has an ethical duty to avoid saying anything in public for or 
against the merits of any matter before the Board, or any party involved in a matter before 
the Board, prior to the opening of the hearing on the case. 
 
Members of the Board have a duty to scrupulously avoid involvements with parties to 
applications which might call into question their impartiality.  For example, gifts or 
gratuities from a “grateful” applicant or member of the public after a hearing in which the 
Board member voted in favor of or against the party should not be accepted. 
 
The Board will not consider a request (informal or not) for advice on theoretical or actual 
situations which potentially may later come before the Board as an appeal or application. 

 
REVIEW BY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

 
The Board of Adjustment will review the application and report at the public hearing. If the 
land use change signs were not visible during site inspection, the request maybe tabled. It is 
also a recommendation by the Board of Supervisors that members of the Board of 
Adjustment review the properties on the agenda. At the said public hearing, the Board of 
Adjustment shall also receive comments from the applicant and the public at large. The 
Board of Adjustment shall then render its decision to approve the application in full, 
approve the application subject to modifications, table the application, request a review by 
the Board of Supervisors, or deny the application. 
 

 
 



6 

WRITTEN FINDINGS 

The Board of Adjustment shall issue its decision in writing specifying the reasons for its 
decision. Whenever the Board of Adjustment approves or denies an application in full, or 
as modified, the decision shall also set out in detail the exact nature of the exception or 
variance granted or denied including any specific restrictions to be placed on the variance 
or the reasoning for the denial. The Land Use Administrator shall mail a copy of the 
decision to the applicant. 

PERMIT 

The Land Use Administrator shall issue a permit to any applicant who is granted an 
exception or variance by the Board of Adjustment. The permit shall describe the property 
subject to the exception or variance and shall also specify the exact nature of the exception 
or variance granted.  No development or construction may be initiated on the property until 
the variance permit is issued. The permit shall become null and void one (1) year after the 
date on which it is issued unless the approved use is commenced within that same one (1) 
year time period.   

REVIEW BY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Board of Adjustment may table any variance application in order to request review by 
the Board of Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors’ review shall include a majority vote 
and shall be sent back to the Board of Adjustment for their consideration in a final decision. 
The Board of Adjustment will have thirty (30) days from the date of the original public 
hearing to make a ruling. 

APPEAL TO DISTRICT COURT 

Pursuant to 2005 Iowa Code Section 335.18, any landowner, or other person aggrieved by 
a decision rendered under this Ordinance by the Board of Adjustment may file a petition 
with the District Court within thirty (30) days after the decision has been issued by the 
Board of Adjustment. 

Adopted by the Jones County Board of Adjustment on 

Chairperson 



F:\Auditor Docs\Auditor6\Land Use\Forms\Word Forms\Special Permitted Use App 6.1.21.doc 

Jones County Land Use 
Rm 113 Courthouse, 500 W Main St.       
Anamosa, Iowa 52205 
Phone: 319-462-2282     Fax: 319-462-5815 
Email: landuse@jonescountyiowa.gov 
Website: www.jonescountyiowa.gov 

For Office Use Only 

  Approved       Denied Date:  

Comments: ___________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________ 
Signature of Jones County Land Use Administrator

The Board of Adjustment will review the proposal and deny or approve. 

Fee:   $250.00  (non-refundable) payable to Jones County, with the completed application 

Date Application Filed:     

Owner Information 

Name on property: 

Address to receive mail: 

House Number & Street: Apartment/Unit 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Phone: E-mail Address:

Applicant Information 

Name: 
(If different from above.) 

Address to receive mail: 

House Number & Street: Apartment/Unit 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Phone: E-mail Address:

Parcel Information 

Township Section Property Address 

Zoning District: County Parcel ID(s), if known:_____________________________ 

Jones County Zoning 
Special Permitted Use Application 

����	����������������������������
�
���������������
�������

�����	��	����
�����

�	���������

��

�����

���
�������������
������������

�����������
�����	��������

��������������

����������

��

�����

��

��

���������
����������
	��

�����������

�

����������

Doc ID: b8489d605826129e5437f4d93b49f2b0165f2771



F:\Auditor Docs\Auditor6\Land Use\Forms\Word Forms\Special Permitted Use App 6.1.21.doc 

Additional information regarding the parcel(s), if any: 

Proposed Use 
Attach a site plan indicating the location of any existing, and proposed, buildings and driveways. 
Attach a copy of the entrance access permit from the County Engineer, if any. 
Attach a narrative providing the following information: 

• Expected traffic volumes, including the impact on local roads and access to hard surface roads.
• Noise impact on surrounding property owners, residents, and livestock.
• Provisions for sanitary services (permanent and/or temporary waste disposal plans).

The narrative shall include any additional information required in the Zoning Ordinance for the specific permitted use 
requested. 
Additional information and regulations may be required of properties located in a Critical Resource Area Overlay (Section 9 
of Article V).  
Additional information may be requested by the County to assist the Board of Adjustment in considering the application. 

 A and A2 - Agricultural District Special Permitted Uses    Article V – Section 1. and 2. D. 
 Auxiliary dwelling units subject to Article XI. 
 Bed and breakfast inns subject to Article VIII.  
 Churches or other places of worship, including parish houses and Sunday school facilities. 
 Commercial recreation uses subject to Article IX.  
 Communication towers subject to Article XIV. 
 Home-based Industries subject to Article VII.  
 Kennels and Animal Shelter Requirements subject to Article XXI. 
 Public and private stables. 
 Quarry and Extraction Uses subject to Article X. 
 Seasonal dwelling units subject to Article XI. 
 Seed, feed, biofuel plants, (biodiesel, ethanol) and other direct farm supply businesses. 
 Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) under 100 Kilowatts subject to Article XV. 
 Wineries and other Value Added Agricultural Products. 
 Quarry and Extraction Uses subject to Article X. 

 R - Residential District Special Permitted Uses     Article V – Section 3. D. 
 Animal shelters subject to Article XXI. 
 Auxiliary dwelling units subject to Article XI. 
 Bed and breakfast inns subject to Article VIII.  
 Churches or other places of worship, including parish houses and Sunday school facilities. 
 Home-based industries subject to Article VII. 
 Parks, playgrounds, golf courses (public and private), service organizations, and recreational uses. 
 Schools (public and private), educational institutions, preschools, and day care facilities. 
 Wind Energy Conversion System (WECS) – Small subject to Article XV. 

 RMH - Residential Manufactured Housing District Special Permitted Uses     Article V – Section 4. E. 
 Home-based industries subject to Article VII. 

 C1 - Commercial District Special Permitted Uses     Article V – Section 5. D. 
 Bed and breakfast inns subject to Article VIII.  
 Communication towers subject to Article XIV. 
 Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) – Small subject to Article XV. 
 Wineries and other Value Added Agricultural Products. 

 C2 - Highway Commercial District Special Permitted Uses     Article V – Section 6. D. 
 Bed and breakfast inns subject to Article VIII.  
 Communication towers subject to Article XIV. 
 Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) – Small subject to Article XV. 
 Wineries and other Value Added Agricultural Products. 
 Adult entertainment uses subject to Article XII. 

 I1 - Industry District Special Permitted Uses     Article V – Section 7. D. 
 Adult entertainment uses subject to Article XII. 
 Communication towers subject to Article XIV. 
 Quarry and Extraction Uses subject to Article X. 
 Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) – Small subject to Article XV. 

������������������	��

����

��������
������

�

Doc ID: b8489d605826129e5437f4d93b49f2b0165f2771



F:\Auditor Docs\Auditor6\Land Use\Forms\Word Forms\Special Permitted Use App 6.1.21.doc 

The land parcel(s) must comply with the minimum lot area, front, rear, and side yard setbacks, and maximum height restrictions in 
the applicable district, as described in the Jones County Zoning Ordinance.  The Jones County Zoning Ordinance is available in 
the office of the Jones County Auditor, or on-line at www.jonescountyiowa.gov. 

The applicant is responsible for reviewing the provisions of the Jones County Zoning Ordinance prior to submitting this application. 

DNR Storm Water Permits are required when development disturbs one acre or more of land.  For more information, contact the 
Department of Natural Resources at (515) 725-8417 or contact Clark Ott at (563) 927-2640 and ask for storm water permit 
assistance. 

Special Permitted Use applications are submitted to the Jones County Board of Adjustment for consideration and approval or 
denial. The Board of Adjustment may apply additional conditions for approval, as may be warranted to mitigate any deleterious 
effects of the proposed use.  The decision of the Board of Adjustment may be appealed by filing a petition with the District Court 
within thirty (30) days after the decision has been issued by the Board of Adjustment. 

This development is subject to, and shall be required, as a condition of final development approval, to comply with the Code of 
Iowa and all Jones County ordinances, requirements, and standards that are in effect at the time of final development approval. 

The undersigned applicant certifies under oath and under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct. 

_______________________________________     ______________________ 
Applicant Signature                  Date 

_______________________________________     ______________________ 
Owner Signature (if different than above)  Date 

QUESTIONS  WHO TO CONTACT 
Flood Plain Determination Flood Plain Coordinator    319-462-4386 – Brenda Leonard 
Access Permit for Drive County Engineer    319-462-3785 – Derek Snead 
911 Address 911 Coordinator 319-462-2735 – Gary Schwab 9-1 Mon - Wed 
Well and Septic Environmental Services 319-462-4715 – Paula Hart 

Electrical Permits/Inspections https://iowaelectrical.gov/ – ggrant@dps.state.ia.us 
Greg Grant 319-350-2404 

����������

Doc ID: b8489d605826129e5437f4d93b49f2b0165f2771



TOWAIR Determination Results

A routine check of the coordinates, heights, and structure type you provided indicates that this structure
does not require registration.

*** NOTICE ***
TOWAIR's findings are not definitive or binding, and we cannot guarantee that the data in TOWAIR are fully
current and accurate. In some instances, TOWAIR may yield results that differ from application of the
criteria set out in 47 C.F.R. Section 17.7 and 14 C.F.R. Section 77.13. A positive finding by TOWAIR
recommending notification should be given considerable weight. On the other hand, a finding by TOWAIR
recommending either for or against notification is not conclusive. It is the responsibility of each ASR
participant to exercise due diligence to determine if it must coordinate its structure with the FAA. TOWAIR is
only one tool designed to assist ASR participants in exercising this due diligence, and further investigation
may be necessary to determine if FAA coordination is appropriate.
 

DETERMINATION Results

PASS SLOPE(100:1): NO FAA REQ-RWY MORE THAN 10499 MTRS & 7865.66 MTRS
(7.86570 KM) AWAY

Type C/R Latitude Longitude Name Address

Lowest
Elevation
(m)

Runway Length
(m)

AIRP R 42-13-
8.00N

091-09-
27.00W

MONTICELLO
RGNL

JONES
MONTICELLO,
IA

251.0 1341.0999999999999

PASS SLOPE(100:1): NO FAA REQ-RWY MORE THAN 10499 MTRS & 7231.68 MTRS
(7.2317 KM) AWAY

Type C/R Latitude Longitude Name Address

Lowest
Elevation
(m)

Runway Length
(m)

AIRP R 42-13-
36.00N

091-10-
4.00W

MONTICELLO
RGNL

JONES
MONTICELLO,
IA

251.0 1341.0999999999999

Your Specifications

NAD83 Coordinates

Latitude 42-17-19.0 north

Longitude 091-08-26.7 west

Measurements (Meters)

Overall Structure Height (AGL) 45.7

Support Structure Height (AGL) 45.7

Site Elevation (AMSL) 305.4

Structure Type

LTOWER - Lattice Tower

Tower Construction Notifications
Notify Tribes and Historic Preservation Officers of your plans to build a tower.

https://www.fcc.gov/wireless/systems-utilities/tower-construction-notifications/tower-construction-notifications-0


 

AMG Technology Investment Group dba Nextlink  

Narrative  

 Please see the following Narrative for your consideration of Nextlink’s proposal for the 
installation of a new telecommunication tower.  

1. Expected traffic volumes, including the impact on local roads and access to hard 
surface roads.  

a. For a self support tower, we could expect work to take about 2 weeks, depending 
on weather. Maybe 4-5 trucks and 4-6 crewmen. For the pad, we would have 8-9 
concrete trucks and 1 crane for the tower set up. After construction is completed, 
our electrical crew would go out there but that would be 1-2 times with a couple of 
annual check ups for the site.  

2. Noise impact on surrounding property owners, residents, and livestock.  
a. Once construction has been completed, there is very minimal noise impact to 

surrounding property owners, residents, and livestock.  
3. Provisions for sanitary services (permanent and/or temporary waste disposal plans).  

a. Our crew cleans up everything after a tower is stood. No waste/materials left 
behind.  

4. FAA/FCC Requirements: 
a. Please see attached document from FAA and FCC stating that registration of this 

tower falls within their guidelines and does not need to be registered.  
5. Co-Location:  

a. Co-location was not possible due to the closest tower is about 2 miles away from 
our current location and we were specific with this location to meet RDOF/CAF 
requirements. (Please see attached aerial view showing the closest tower.) 

 

Megan Croop 

Project Coordinator 

 

855.NXT.LINK (855.698.5465) | D 682.789.6680 



 



SCOPE OF WORKMAP AND DIRECTIONS

DRAWING INDEX

·
·
·

Know what's below.
    Call before you dig.

R

SITE ID: IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SITE ADDRESS: 24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

SITE TYPE: SELF-SUPPORT

·

·

PROJECT TEAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES
NOTE: DRAWING SCALES ARE FOR 11" X 17" SHEETS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

T-1

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

TITLE SHEET



UE

IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

A-1

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

OVERALL SITE PLANTRUE
NORTH

SITE PLAN SCALE: 1"=100' 1



X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

UE

UE

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE

IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

A-2

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

SITE PLAN SCALE: 3/8" = 1' 2

TRUE
NORTH



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

A-3

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

SITE ELEVATION

SITE ELEVATION SCALE: 1"=20' 1

NOTES:



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

A-4

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

ANTENNA &
EQUIPMENT SUMMARY

ELEVATION (AGL, FT) CARRIER MOUNT EQUIPMENT FEEDLINES LOCATION

ANTENNA AND EQUIPMENT SUMMARY SCALE: N.T.S. 1



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

D-1

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

GENERAL DETAILS

NOT USED SCALE: N.T.S. 4NOT USED SCALE: N.T.S. 3

CABLE TRAY DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S. 2CABINET CONNECTION DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S. 1



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

D-2

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

ANTENNA
SPECIFICATIONS



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

D-3

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

ANTENNA
SPECIFICATIONS



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

D-4

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

ANTENNA
SPECIFICATIONS



UE

UE

IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

E-1

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

ELECTRICAL PLAN

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN SCALE: 1"=50' 1

TRUE
NORTH



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

E-2

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

ELECTRICAL NOTES
AND DETAILS

TYPICAL UNDERGROUND CONDUIT STUB-UP SCALE: N.T.S. 4

NOT USED SCALE: N.T.S. 3

UTILITY TRENCH DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S. 2

NOT USED SCALE: N.T.S. 1



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

E-3

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

PANEL SCHEDULE
& ONELINE

ELECTRICAL RISER SCALE: N.T.S. 1



X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

U
E

UE

IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

G-1

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

GROUNDING PLAN

TYPICAL GROUNDING DIAGRAM SCALE: 3/8"=1' 1

GGGGGGG

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G G G G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

GG

GG

G

PROPOSED #2 AWG SOLID BARE
TINNED COPPER WIRE GROUND RING
24" BELOW GRADE MIN.

5/8" X 10' LONG COPPER
CLAD GROUND ROD

-SPACED EVERY 8' O.C.

PROPOSED
UPPER & LOWER

GROUND BARS

PROPOSED GROUND
ROD INSPECTION WELL

(TYP. OF 2)

G G



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

G-2

REVISION HISTORY
DESCRIPTIONDATEREV BY

A 08/28/25 PRELIMINARY RS

SITE ADDRESS:

24491 135TH AVE.
MONTICELLO, IA 52310

JONES COUNTY

SITE ID:

STAMP:

0 08/29/25 FINAL RS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF IOWA

LICENSE # 22643 - EXPIRATION: 12/31/2026

ALL SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL

PLANS PREPARED BY:

PLANS PREPARED FOR:

95 PARKER OAKS LN
HUDSON OAKS, TEXAS 76087

2600 S. SHORE BLVD.
SUITE 300

LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
(469) 531-1176

ODISCOM, LLC

www.odiscom.com

08/29/25

JACOB GORALSKI, PE

GROUNDING DETAILS

GROUND BAR DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S. 6

CADWELD CONNECTION TYPES SCALE: N.T.S. 2 CHAIN LINK GATE SWING GROUNDING SCALE: N.T.S. 8 TOWER BASE GROUNDING SCALE: N.T.S. 2

GROUND ROD DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S. 3

INSPECTION WELL DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S. 1

FENCE POST GROUNDING SCALE: N.T.S. 5

GROUND RING TRENCH DETAIL SCALE: N.T.S. 4



 

Tower Site Lease Agreement and Access Easement – Page 1 

 

 

TOWER SITE LEASE AGREEMENT AND ACCESS EASEMENT 

This Tower Site Lease Agreement and Access Easement (“Agreement”) is made to be effective July 30, 2025 (“Effective Date”), 

by the Mark, Jason, Deanne, Jamie Hasler (“Landlord”), AMG Iowa ISP, LLC, a Iowa limited liability company. d/b/a Nextlink 

Internet (“Nextlink”). 

For good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto agree as follows:  

 

1. Leased Premises and Access Easement.   Named landlord is the owner of certain property located in the County of Jones 

Iowa at 24491 135th Ave Monticello, Iowa 52310 at (42.288627, -91.140768) (approximate tower location). The legal 

description of certain property is set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto. Landlord has not previously leased the property 

to another person or entity. Subject to the terms and conditions of this agreement, Landlord hereby leases to Nextlink a 

portion of the Landlords property of 20’ x 20’ “tower area”. Nextlink leases from Landlord the rights to non-exclusively 

utilize the Landlord’s property (“Leased Premises”) more particularly described as described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto 

and is subject to any and all existing easements and other matters of record.  Nextlink intends to construct a tower structure 

along with directional antennas, connecting cables, and appurtenances (“Antenna Facilities”) on the leased premises.  In 

addition, Landlord hereby grants Nextlink a non-exclusive access easement approximately twelve (12) feet in width over 

and across Landlord’s property more particularly described in Exhibit “B” from the nearest public road to the “Antenna 

Facilities” for reasonable ingress and egress, maintenance, repairs, and utilities including electrical service and access. The 

site location, access easement and the utility services are collectively referred to as the leased premises. 

 

  2.         Rent.  As consideration for this Agreement, Nextlink shall provide Landlord with (3) Three free internet connections (100 

Mbps residential plan or highest advertised wireless residential plan, where and when available.) an annual payment of 

($1000.00) One Thousand Dollars. Installation and required equipment will be provided by Nextlink at no charge. Such 

services shall commence upon completion and activation of the Antenna Facilities. Service must be within range and have 

a clear line of site to the Antenna Facilities. 

 
 

3. Governmental Approval Contingency.  Nextlink’s right to use the leased Premises is expressly contingent upon it 

obtaining all the certificates, permits, licenses, zoning and other approvals that may be required by any federal, state, or 

local authority.  In the event that any certificate, permit, license or other approval is finally rejected, is cancelled, expires, 

lapses, or is otherwise withdrawn or terminated by any applicable governmental authority so that Nextlink, in its sole 

discretion, determines that it will be unable to use the Leased Premises for the Intended Use (defined below), Nextlink 

shall have the right to terminate this Agreement.  

 

4. Term and Renewals.   
 

Initial Term.  The “Initial Term” of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and expire sixty (60) months 

after the Effective Date; provided, however, Nextlink’s Rent obligations shall commence as set forth in Section 2 

above. 

 

Renewal. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Nextlink shall have the right to extend this Agreement 

for three (3) sixty (60) month renewal periods (each, a “Renewal Term") commencing on the first day of the month 

following the expiration date of the Initial Term or prior Renewal Term. This Agreement shall be automatically 

renewed for each Renewal Term of sixty (60) months unless Nextlink sends written notice of non-renewal to Landlord 

no later than thirty days (30) prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or prior Renewal Term. Any additional Renewal 

Terms beyond the second Renewal Term shall require a mutual agreement in writing signed by Landlord and Nextlink. 

Doc ID: 26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4



 

Tower Site Lease Agreement and Access Easement – Page 2 

 

 

 

5. Nextlink's Use of Leased Premises.  Nextlink shall use the Leased Premises only for the purpose of installing, 

maintaining, and operating the Antenna Facilities, and related equipment, cabinets and uses incidental thereto for 

providing radio and wireless telecommunication services which Nextlink is legally authorized to provide to the public 

(the “Intended Use”).  Nextlink shall have the right, at its sole cost and expense, to operate and maintain the Antenna 

Facilities on the Leased Premises in accordance with good engineering practices and all applicable FCC rules and 

regulations.  Nextlink’s installation of all Antenna Facilities shall be done according to plans approved by Landlord, 

which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.  Any damage to the Leased Premises or 

Landlord’s adjoining property caused by Nextlink or its contractors during installation or operations of the Antenna 

Facilities shall be repaired by and at Nextlink’s expense within thirty (30) days after notification of such damage by 

Landlord.  The Antenna Facilities shall remain the exclusive property of Nextlink throughout the term of this Agreement.  

Nextlink shall, at its own expense, maintain any equipment on or attached to the Leased Premises in a safe condition, in 

good repair and in a manner suitable to Landlord so as not to conflict with the use of Landlord’s adjoining property.  

Nextlink, at all times during this Agreement, shall have access to the Leased Premises in order to install, operate, and 

maintain its Antenna Facilities.  

 

6.  Insurance and General Liability.  Nextlink must maintain “occurrence” form comprehensive general liability coverage 

during the Initial Term and any Renewal Terms of this Agreement.  Such coverage shall include, but not be limited to, 

bodily injury, property damage-broad form, and personal injury, for the hazards of Premises/Operation, broad form 

contractual, independent contractors, and products/completed operations.  Said coverage must have limits of liability of 

not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate; and property damage of not less than $1,000,000.  These 

limits may be satisfied by Nextlink’s comprehensive general liability coverage or in combination with an umbrella or 

excess liability policy.  Nextlink must keep in force during the Initial Term and any Renewal Terms of this Agreement a 

policy covering damages to its property at the Leased Premises.  The amount of the property insurance shall be sufficient 

to replace the damaged property, including loss of use, and shall contain ordinance and law coverage.  

 

7. Agreement Termination.  Except as Set forth in Section 3 hereof (for which no notice is required), this Agreement may 

be terminated by Nextlink upon sixty (60) days written notice to Landlord.  In the event that this Agreement is terminated 

or not renewed, Nextlink shall have one hundred eighty (180) days from the termination or expiration date to remove its 

Antenna Facilities and related equipment from the Leased Premises and to repair and restore the surface of the Site 

Location to its prior condition.  

 

8. Disputes and Notices.  Any claim, controversy or dispute arising out of this Agreement that is not resolved within ten 

(10) days following notice of the dispute, shall be submitted first and promptly to mediation.  Each party shall bear its 

own costs of mediation.  If mediation does not result in settlement within forty-five (45) days after the matter was 

submitted to mediation, venue for any litigation thereafter shall lie in the district courts of the State of IOWA. All notices 

hereunder must be in writing and shall be deemed validly given if delivered personally or if sent by certified mail, return 

receipt requested, addressed as follows (or any other address that the party to be notified may have designated to the 

sender by like notice):  

If to Landlord, to:  Attn:  Mark Hasler                                         If to Nextlink, to: Nextlink Internet 

                23500 Hwy 151                                             95 Parker Oaks Ln. 

               Monticello, IA 52310                                    Hudson Oaks, Texas 76087 

                                 ATTN: David Law 

 

9. Complete Agreement; Amendments.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties 

and supersedes all offers, negotiations, and other agreements of any kind.  There are no representations or understandings 

of any kind except as set forth herein. Any modification of or amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and 

executed by both parties.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of IOWA.  

 

10. Severability.  If any term of this Agreement is found to be void or invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the remaining 

terms of this Agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect.  

 

11.  Binding Effect. This Agreement shall run with the Leased Premises.  This Agreement shall extend to and bind the heirs, 

personal representatives, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.  Nextlink may file a Memorandum of Lease in the 

county where the Leased Premises are located. 

Doc ID: 26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4



 

Tower Site Lease Agreement and Access Easement – Page 3 

 

 

Doc ID: 26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4



 

Tower Site Lease Agreement and Access Easement – Page 4 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit “A” 

 

Legal Description of Landlord’s Property 
            

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Doc ID: 26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4



 

Tower Site Lease Agreement and Access Easement – Page 5 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit “B” 

Site Location Description 

 
The Site consists of the telecommunications tower and equipment cabinet to be located in the county of Jones Iowa at 24491 135th 

Ave Monticello, Iowa 52310 at (42.288627, -91.140768) (approximate tower location). The approximate tower location is indicated 

by a green square. 

 

Doc ID: 26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4



 

Tower Site Lease Agreement and Access Easement – Page 6 

 

 

  

 

Doc ID: 26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4



 

Tower Site Lease Agreement and Access Easement – Page 7 

 

 

  

 

Doc ID: 26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4



 

Tower Site Lease Agreement and Access Easement – Page 8 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Doc ID: 26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4



IA-HOPKINTON-SE-SR-1

IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1.docx

26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4

MM / DD / YYYY

Signed

08 / 13 / 2025

12:33:58 UTC-5

Sent for signature to Collin Harris

(charris@team.nxlink.com), Mike Johnson

(mjohnson@team.nxlink.com) and David Law

(dlaw@team.nxlink.com) from smcintyre@team.nxlink.com

IP: 107.178.5.97

08 / 13 / 2025

13:05:55 UTC-5

Viewed by Collin Harris (charris@team.nxlink.com)

IP: 107.178.5.97

08 / 13 / 2025

13:06:52 UTC-5

Signed by Collin Harris (charris@team.nxlink.com)

IP: 107.178.5.97

08 / 14 / 2025

11:07:33 UTC-5

Viewed by Mike Johnson (mjohnson@team.nxlink.com)

IP: 107.178.5.97

08 / 14 / 2025

11:07:53 UTC-5

Signed by Mike Johnson (mjohnson@team.nxlink.com)

IP: 107.178.5.97



08 / 14 / 2025

11:19:50 UTC-5

Viewed by David Law (dlaw@team.nxlink.com)

IP: 107.178.5.97

08 / 14 / 2025

11:25:29 UTC-5

Signed by David Law (dlaw@team.nxlink.com)

IP: 107.178.5.97

The document has been completed.08 / 14 / 2025

11:25:29 UTC-5

IA-HOPKINTON-SE-SR-1

IA-HOPKINTON-SE-1.docx

26cab2ea3a969fb0d0d030be94b6287a0d7328b4

MM / DD / YYYY

Signed



1 
 

 
 
Jones County Land Use 
Rm 113 Courthouse, 500 W Main St.       
Anamosa, Iowa 52205 
Phone: 319-462-2282     Fax: 319-462-5815 
Email: landuse@jonescountyiowa.gov  
Website: www.jonescountyiowa.gov 
 
 
 
 

Written Report of the Jones County Land Use Administrator  
Special Permitted Use 

 
Application from: Mark, Jason, Deanne, and Jamie Hasler 

 AMG Technology Investment Group, dba Nextlink 
applicant 

For property located at: 24491 135th Ave., Monitcello 
Brief legal descriptions: N ¼ NE ¼ SW ¼  
Parcel number: 02-01-300-003 
Parcel size: 9.75 acres 
Current Zoning District: A-Agricultural 
Purpose: A proposed 155’ Nextlink Communications tower 
Date application received: September 19, 2025 
Applicable fee: $250 paid on September 19, 2025 
Notice published: (Article XXV-Section 5) Week of October 13, 2025 (11-13 days notice provided; 5-20 days 

required) 
Adjacent property owners notified by 
certified mail: (Article XXV-Section 5) October  2025 

Report mailed to Planning and 
Zoning Commission:(Article XXV-Section 7) October 15, 2025 

Report mailed to Applicant: 
(Article XXV-Section 7) October 15, 2025 
 
Copy of application, statement of intent and parcel map attached. 
 
See pages 2 and 3 for report. 

JONES COUNTY LAND USE 
 

http://Website:%20www.jonescountyiowa.gov


2 
 

Page 2: Mark, Jason, Deanne, and Jamie Hasler 
Applicant: AMG Technology Investment Group, dba Nextlink 

Board of Adjustment meeting date:  October 21, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Report of the Jones County Land Use Administrator  
 (Article XXV-Section 7) 

 

Written 
Report 

Provided 
Consultation by the following, if necessary (Article XXV-Section 7): 

 Jones County Engineer- Derek Snead 

Comments: 

I have reviewed the Special Permitted Use Application submitted by the Haslers in 
Section 1 of Lovell Township.  My comments are as follows: 

• Jones County has established rules for control of access to secondary roads.  
This policy was developed to formalize Jones County’s requirements for the 
location and establishment of driveways, field accesses and farm entrances 
requested by county property owners.  If a new access will be constructed or if 
there are any proposed changes to an existing property access, the property 
owner must file an ‘Application for Access’ with the Jones County Secondary 
Road Department prior to commencing any access construction. 

• Jones County has established an ordinance to ensure uniform building and 
structural alterations along County public secondary road rights-of-way that 
will protect and preserve the highway corridor.  If a property owner desires to 
build a structure or alter an existing structure that is within thirty feet of the 
secondary road right-of-way, then a variance request must be filed with the 
County Engineer’s Office before any construction may commence. 

• Any work that may necessitate work (ditching, driveway resurfacing, etc.) 
within the County road right-of-way must first obtain an Application for 
Alteration of Public Right-of-Way before commencing with construction. 

If the applicant has any questions on any of the above conditions, please contact myself 
for more information and guidance. 

 Jones County District Soil Conservationist – Addie Manternach 
Comments: No comments received.  

 Jones County Environmental Health – Lisa Bogran  
Comments: We saw nothing in the plans for any need for environmental permits through our office. 

 Executive Director of the Jones County Conservation Board – Brad Mormann 
Comments: No comments received. 

 Flood Plain Coordinator – Brenda Leonard 
Comments: This location is not in a flood plain. 

 E-911 Coordinator – Gary Schwab 

Comments: 

In review of the above stated application, the Jones County 911 office finds that there 
are no conflicts, pursuant to Chapter 3, Uniform Rural Address System to Title IV 
Streets, Roads, Public Ways and Transportation, as part of the Jones County Code of 
Ordinances.   
 I do recommend a 911 address off of 135th Ave as the electric service company will 
require a physical address before providing services. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 3: Owners: Mark, Jason, Deanne, and Jamie Hasler 
Applicant: AMG Technology Investment Group, dba Nextlink 

Board of Adjustment meeting date:  October 21, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. 
 
 

Communication Tower Checklist 

No 

Is co-location on another tower a possibility? Section 4.A. 
According to the application, a co-location was not possible due to the closest tower is 
about 2 miles away from our current location and we were specific with this location 
to meet RDOF/CAF requirements.  

Yes Is the proposed tower located in A, C1, C2, I1 or I2? Section 4.C. 

Yes If the tower is free-standing, is the lot size at least 20,000 sq. feet? Section 5.A. 
This is a self-support tower and is located on a parcel that is 9.75 acres. 

Yes Is the tower less than 350 feet? Section 5. B. 

Yes 

Does the proposed tower meet the setbacks within the ordinance? Section 5. C. 
    All other towers – 100 ft. from property line or a distance equal to the height of the 
tower, whichever is greater. According to the application, the tower has a 150’ radius set back. 
With this set back it does appear to go into the roadway, and across property lines. The property 
owners do own the adjacent parcel.  

No Is the tower within 200 feet of an existing or proposed residence? Section 6.A. 

Review 
Will the tower be painted aviation orange and white and equipped with red night time 
beacon lighting only? Section 6. B. 
After speaking with Nextlink representative Megan Croop, she advised they do not paint their 
towers, or use any lighting on the towers unless required by the FAA. 

No Will the tower have any signage or other advertising? Section 6. C. 

No Will the proposed interfere with existing or proposed public safety communications? 
Section 6. D.  

Yes Is the tower outside of a flood plain? Section 6. E. 

Review 

Has the application been reviewed by the Jones County Historic Preservation 
Commission? Section 6. F  

The Land Use Administrator has sent the application for review by the Jones 
County Historical Society.  

Yes Has all tower site plan requirements been met as listed in Section 7.? 

Yes 

Has the applicant provided written data regarding ownership of the tower, including 
FCC Antenna Structure Registration Number, management of the tower (which 
includes three contacts) and the name of the leasor(s) and lease (s). According to the 
application documents the FAA and FCC state that registration of this tower falls within their 
guidelines and does not need to be registered.  

 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________  ______________ 
Whitney Amos     Date 
Land Use Administrator    


	BOA 10.21.25



